Cisco Unified Communications Locale Installer 10.5.2.2200-1 Readme

Last Modified Date: February 10, 2016

This Locale Installer Readme contains important information about supported locales and firmware, important notes, and resolved and known issues, for Cisco Unified Communications Manager Locale Installer Release 10.5(2.2200-1).

Contents

| 1. | Supported Locales | 4 |
|----|---|----|
| | 1.1 List of Cisco Unified Communications Locale Installers included in this release | 4 |
| | 1.2 List of countries supported in the Combined Network Locale Installer | 5 |
| 2. | Supported Firmware | 6 |
| 3. | Important Notes | 8 |
| | 3.1 Installation | 8 |
| | 3.2 Keyboard Alphanumeric Text Entry Support | 8 |
| | 3.3 Service Agreement Clause | 8 |
| | 3.4 Restoring Locales after Platform Upgrade or Disaster Recovery | 8 |
| 4. | Resolved And Known Issues | 9 |
| | 4.1 Resolved Issues | 9 |
| | 4.2 Known Issues | 9 |
| | 4.3 Alert on IP Phone font size changes | 9 |
| 5. | Related Documentation | 10 |
| ΑF | PPENDIX: LOCALIZED COMPONENTS FOR EACH LOCALE | 12 |
| | Arabic (United Arab Emirates) | 12 |
| | Arabic (Oman) | 13 |
| | Arabic (Kuwait) | 14 |
| | Arabic (Saudi Arabia) | 15 |
| | Arabic (Algeria) | 17 |
| | Arabic (Bahrain) | 18 |
| | Arabic (Egypt) | 19 |
| | Arabic (Iraq) | 20 |
| | Arabic (Jordan) | 22 |
| | Arabic (Lebanon) | 23 |
| | Arabic (Morocco) | 24 |

| Arabic (Qatar) | 25 |
|----------------------------------|----|
| Arabic (Tunisia) | 27 |
| Arabic (Yemen) | 28 |
| Bulgarian (Bulgaria) | 29 |
| Catalan (Spain) | 30 |
| Chinese (China) | 32 |
| Chinese (Taiwan) | 33 |
| Czech (Czech Republic) | 34 |
| Danish (Denmark) | 35 |
| German (Germany) | 37 |
| English (United Kingdom) | 38 |
| Greek (Greece) | 39 |
| Spanish (Colombia) | 40 |
| Spanish (Spain) | 42 |
| Finnish (Finland) | 43 |
| French (France) | 44 |
| French (Canada) | 45 |
| Hebrew (Israel) | 47 |
| Croatian (Croatia) | 48 |
| Hungarian (Hungary) | 49 |
| Italian (Italy) | 50 |
| Japanese (Japan) | 52 |
| Korean (Korea Republic) | 53 |
| Serbian (Republic of Montenegro) | 54 |
| Dutch (Netherlands) | 56 |
| Norwegian (Norway) | 57 |
| Polish (Poland) | 58 |
| Portuguese (Brazil) | 59 |
| Portuguese (Portugal) | 61 |
| Romanian (Romania) | 62 |
| Russian (Russian Federation) | 63 |
| Serbian (Republic of Serbia) | 64 |
| Slovenian (Slovenia) | 66 |
| Swedish (Sweden) | 67 |
| Slovak (Slovakia) | 68 |
| Thai (Thailand) | 69 |
| Turkish (Turkey) | 71 |
| | |

| Chinese (Hong Kong) | 72 |
|-----------------------|----|
| atvian (Latvia) | 73 |
| ithuanian (Lithuania) | 74 |
| Estonian (Estonia) | 76 |
| | |

1. Supported Locales

1.1 List of Cisco Unified Communications Locale Installers included in this release

| User Locale | File Name | Alpha- 3 Code |
|--|---------------------------------------|------------------|
| Arabic(Algeria) | cm-locale-ar_DZ-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARG |
| Arabic(Bahrain) | cm-locale-ar_BH-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARH |
| Arabic(Egypt) | cm-locale-ar_EG-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARI |
| Arabic(Jordan) | cm-locale-ar_JO-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARJ |
| Arabic(Kuwait) | cm-locale-ar_KW-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARK |
| Arabic(Lebanon) | cm-locale-ar_LB-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARB |
| Arabic(Morocco) | cm-locale-ar_MA-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARM |
| Arabic(Oman) | cm-locale-ar_OM-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARO |
| Arabic(Qatar) | cm-locale-ar_QA-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARQ |
| Arabic(Saudi Arabia) | cm-locale-ar_SA-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARA |
| Arabic(Tunisia) | cm-locale-ar_TN-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ART |
| Arabic(United Arab Emirates) | cm-locale-ar_AE-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARV |
| Arabic(Yemen) | cm-locale-ar_YE-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ARY |
| Bulgarian (Bulgaria) | cm-locale-bg_BG-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | BGR |
| Catalan (Spain) | cm-locale-ca_ES-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | CAT |
| Chinese (China) | cm-locale-zh_CN-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | CHS |
| Chinese (Hong Kong) | cm-locale-zh_HK-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ZHH |
| Chinese (Taiwan) | cm-locale-zh_TW-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | CHT |
| Croatian (Croatia) | cm-locale-hr_HR-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | HRV |
| Czech (Czech Republic) | cm-locale-cs_CZ-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | CZE |
| Danish (Denmark) | cm-locale-da_DK-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | DAN |
| Dutch (Netherlands) | cm-locale-nl_NL-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | NLD |
| English (United Kingdom) | cm-locale-en_GB-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ENG |
| Estonian (Estonia) | cm-locale-et_EE-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ETI |
| Finnish (Finland) | cm-locale-fi_FI-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | FIN |
| French (France) | cm-locale-fr_FR-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | FRC |
| French (Canada) | cm-locale-fr_CA-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | FRA |
| German (Germany) | cm-locale-de_DE-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | DEU |
| Greek (Greece) | cm-locale-el_GR-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ELL |
| Hebrew (Israel) | cm-locale-he_IL-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | HEB |
| Hungarian (Hungary) | cm-locale-hu_HU-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | HUN |
| Italian (Italy) | cm-locale-it_IT-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ITA |
| Japanese (Japan) | cm-locale-ja_JP-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | JPN |
| Korean (Korea Republic) | cm-locale-ko_KR-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | KOR |
| Latvian (Latvia) | cm-locale-lv_LV-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | LVA |
| Lithuanian (Lithuania) cm-locale-lt_LT-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.s | | LTU |
| Norwegian (Norway) | cm-locale-no_NO-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | NOR |

| Polish (Poland) | cm-locale-pl_PL-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | PLK |
|----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|-----|
| Portuguese (Brazil) | cm-locale-pt_PT-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | PTB |
| Portuguese (Portugal) | cm-locale-pt_BR-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | PTG |
| Romanian (Romania) | cm-locale-ro_RO-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ROU |
| Russian (Russian Federation) | cm-locale-ru_RU-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | RUS |
| Serbian (Republic of Montenegro) | cm-locale-sr_ME-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | MNE |
| Serbian (Republic of Serbia) | cm-locale-sr_RS-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | SRB |
| Slovak (Slovakia) | cm-locale-sk_SK-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | SVK |
| Slovenian (Slovenia) | cm-locale-sl_SI-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | SLV |
| Spanish (Colombia) | cm-locale-es_CO-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ESO |
| Spanish (Spain) | cm-locale-es_ES-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | ESP |
| Swedish (Sweden) | cm-locale-sv_SE-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | SVE |
| Thai (Thailand) | cm-locale-th_TH-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | THA |
| Turkish (Turkey) | cm-locale-tr_TK-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn | TRK |

1.2 List of countries supported in the Combined Network Locale Installer

Combined Network Locale

 $cm-locale-combined_network-10.5.2.2200-1.cop.sgn$

Countries Supported in Combined Network Locale:

| | C1 | | 0 " 4 " |
|----------------|----------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| Algeria | Ghana | Mauritania | Saudi_Arabia |
| Argentina | Greece | Mexico | Serbia_and_Montenegro |
| Australia | Hong_Kong | Morocco | Singapore |
| Austria | Hungary | Nepal | Slovakia |
| Bahrain | Iceland | Netherlands | Slovenia |
| Belgium | India | New_Zealand | South_Africa |
| Brazil | Indonesia | Nigeria | Spain |
| Bulgaria | Iraq | Norway | Sudan |
| Canada | Ireland | Oman | Sweden |
| Chile | Israel | Pakistan | Switzerland |
| China | Italy | Panama | Taiwan |
| Colombia | Japan | Peru | Thailand |
| Croatia | Jordan | Philippines | Tunisia |
| Cyprus | Kenya | Poland | Turkey |
| Czech_Republic | Korea_Republic | Portugal | United_Arab_Emirates |
| Denmark . | Kuwait | Qatar | United_Kingdom |
| Egypt | Latvia | Republic_of_Montenegro | Venezuela |
| Estonia | Lebanon | Republic_of_Serbia | Vietnam |
| Finland | Lithuania | Romania | Yemen |
| France | Luxembourg | Russian_Federation | Zimbabwe |
| Germany | Malaysia | _ | |
| • | • | | |

2. Supported Firmware

List of IP phone firmware versions supported in this release

| Phone Model | Protocol | Firmware Version |
|--|----------|------------------|
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 | SIP | 9.4(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 | SIP | 8.1(4) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 | SIP | 8.1(4) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7902 | SCCP | 8.0(2) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 | SCCP | 8.0(3) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 | SIP | 8.0(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 | SIP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 | SIP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 | SCCP | 8.0(3) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 | SIP | 8.0(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7914 | SCCP | 5.0(4) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 | SCCP | 1.0(4) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 | SCCP | 1.0(4) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 | SCCP | 8.1(2) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 | SIP | 8.8(0) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 | SIP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 | SIP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 | SCCP | 8.0(3) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 | SIP | 8.8(0) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 | SIP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 | SIP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 | SIP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 | SIP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 | SIP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 6901 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 6901 | SIP | 9.3(1) |

| Cisco Unified IP Phone 6911 | SCCP | 9.3(1) |
|--------------------------------------|------|---------|
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 6911 | SIP | 9.3(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 | SCCP | 9.4(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 | SIP | 9.4(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 | SCCP | 9.4(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 | SIP | 9.4(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 | SCCP | 9.4(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 | SIP | 9.4(1) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 | SIP | 9.4(2) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 | SCCP | 9.4(2) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 | SIP | 9.4(2) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 | SCCP | 9.4(2) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 | SIP | 9.4(2) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 | SIP | 9.4(2) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 | SIP | 9.4(2) |
| Cisco Unified IP Communicator | SCCP | 8.6(1) |
| Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7920 | SCCP | 3.0(2) |
| Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 | SCCP | 1.4(5) |
| Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925 | SCCP | 1.4(5) |
| Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7926 | SCCP | 1.4(5) |
| Cisco IP Conference Station 7937 | SCCP | 1.4(5) |
| Cisco IP Phone 8831 | SIP | 10.3(1) |
| Cisco IP Phone 7821 | SIP | 10.2(1) |
| Cisco IP Phone 7841 | SIP | 10.2(1) |
| Cisco IP Phone 7861 | SIP | 10.2(1) |
| Cisco IP Phone 8811 | SIP | 10.2(2) |
| Cisco IP Phone 8841 | SIP | 10.2(2) |
| Cisco IP Phone 8851 | SIP | 10.2(2) |
| Cisco IP Phone 8861 | SIP | 10.2(2) |

3. Important Notes

3.1 Installation

Cisco Unified Communications Locale Installer MUST be installed on every Cisco Unified Communications Manager server in a cluster, starting with the publisher. After installation has completed, it is essential to reboot the platform in order for all user and network locale changes to become fully activated.

3.2 Keyboard Alphanumeric Text Entry Support

There is currently no localized Keyboard AlphaNumeric Text Entry (KATE) support for the following Asian locales:

- Chinese (China)
- Chinese (Hong Kong)
- Chinese (Taiwan)
- Japanese (Japan)
- Korean (Korea Republic)

The default English (United States) KATE will be presented to the user instead.

3.3 Service Agreement Clause

Modification of a Cisco Unified Communications Locale Installer or files applied to Cisco Unified Communications Manager, unless instructed to do so by Cisco, may invalidate a service agreement.

3.4 Restoring Locales after Platform Upgrade or Disaster Recovery

After upgrading Cisco Unified Communications Manager to a later release, or after conducting a disaster recovery system restore onto a clean platform, it is necessary to either reapply this Cisco Unified Communications Locale Installer release, or install a later locale release where the major.minor version matches the platform's major.minor version.

4. Resolved And Known Issues

4.1 Resolved Issues

CSCux78605: CUCM &PO Locale installation on version update to db errors

4.2 Known Issues

None

4.3 Alert on IP Phone font size changes

CSCsu11816: A change request in CSCsu11816 required the font file within Cisco Unified IP Phone models 7945, 7965, 7942, and 7962 to be aligned with the font file within the default English (United States) locale. The new font file is present in all European-based locales built after November 2008.

Customers upgrading to locale installer version 7.1 or greater from version 6.1 will notice an increase in font size on IP Phone models 7945, 7965, 7942, and 7962. This is expected behaviour that will have been experienced in the default English (United States) locale as well.

CSCtn28594: DEU:Font size for 7915 change to small after CUCM upgrade to 8.03su1

Requested by a few customers, font size on 7915/16 extension model while it is connected to phone 7945/65/42/62 has been increased in Latin locales. Locales built after May 2011 will have this fix.

CSCtk31946: HEB: 7945/7965: Font for softkey buttons too small

5. Related Documentation

For information about Locale Installation:

- (1) Go to this URL:
 - http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/sw/voicesw/ps556/prod maintenance guides list.html
- (2) Locate the appropriate release of Cisco Unified Communications Manager and select "Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration Guide."

For information about User Locales for the Tool for Auto-Registered Phone Support (TAPS):

- (1) Go to this URL:
 - http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/sw/voicesw/ps556/prod maintenance quides list.html
- (2) Locate the appropriate release of Cisco Unified Communications Manager and select "Cisco Unified Communications Manager Bulk Administration Guide."

For information about Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration:

- (1) Go to this URL:
 - http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/sw/voicesw/ps556/prod maintenance guides list.html
- (2) Locate the appropriate release of Cisco Unified Communications Manager and select "Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration Guide."

For Cisco Unified IP Phone 3900 Series Translated End-User Guides:

http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/ps7193/tsd products support translated end user guides lis t.html

For Cisco Unified IP Phone 69xx Translated End-User Guides download:

http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/ps10326/tsd products support translated end user guides list.html

For Cisco Unified IP Phone 7900 Series Translated End-User Guides:

http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/hw/phones/ps379/tsd products support translated end user quides list.html

For Cisco Unified IP Phone 8900 Series Translated End-User Guides:

http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/ps10451/tsd products support translated end user guides list.html

For Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961, 9951, 9971 Series Translated End-User Guides download: http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/ps10453/tsd products support translated end user guides list.html

For Cisco Unified IP Phone 9900 and 8900 Series Accessories Translated End-User Guides: http://www.cisco.com/c/en/us/support/collaboration-endpoints/unified-ip-phone-9900-8900-series-accessories/tsd-products-support-series-home.html

For Cisco IP Phone 7800 Series Translated End-User Guides:

 $\frac{http://www.cisco.com/c/en/us/support/collaboration-endpoints/unified-ip-phone-7800-series/tsd-products-support-translated-end-user-guides-list.html$

For Cisco IP Phone 8800 Series and Cisco Unified IP Conference Station 8831 Translated End-User Guides download:

http://www.cisco.com/c/en/us/support/collaboration-endpoints/unified-ip-phone-8800-series/tsd-products-support-translated-end-user-guides-list.html

For Cisco IP Communicator Translated End-User Guides: http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/sw/voicesw/ps5475/tsd products support translated end use r-quides-list.html

© 2016 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved.

APPENDIX: LOCALIZED COMPONENTS FOR EACH LOCALE

Arabic (United Arab Emirates) ______ Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 [X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP) Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)

[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)

| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 [X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP) |
|---|
| Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components |
| [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options [X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature) [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General) [] Cisco Unified Serviceability [] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration [] Cisco Unified Reports [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |
| Arabic (Kuwait) |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) |

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
______
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Arabic (Saudi Arabia)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
```

| [] Cisco Unified Serviceability [] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration [] Cisco Unified Reports [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |
|--|
| |
| Arabic (Algeria) |
| |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) |
| Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7943 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP) Cisco Unified I |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP) |

| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP) |
|---|
| Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components |
| [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options [X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature) [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General) [] Cisco Unified Serviceability [] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration [] Cisco Unified Reports [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |
| ======================================= |
| Arabic (Bahrain) |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) |

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Arabic (Egypt)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
______
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
-----
______
Arabic (Iraq)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
```

| [] Cisco Unified Serviceability |
|--|
| [] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration |
| [] Cisco Unified Reports |
| [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |
| |
| |
| |
| Arabic (Jordan) |
| ======================================= |
| |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) |
| |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP) |
| [] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP) |
| [] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP) |

| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP) |
|---|
| Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components |
| [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options [X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature) [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General) [] Cisco Unified Serviceability [] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration [] Cisco Unified Reports [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |
| Arabic (Lebanon) |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7946 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7963 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7964 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) |

| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 [X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP) |
|--|
| Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components |
| [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options [X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature) [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General) [] Cisco Unified Serviceability [] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration [] Cisco Unified Reports [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |
| Arabic (Morocco) |
| |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) |

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
______
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Arabic (Qatar)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
```

| Arabic (Tunisia) |
|--|
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7910 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7913 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7946 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7967 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7967 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6981 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6991 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unifie |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8981 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6991 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Pho |
| X Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SICP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7963 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 8981 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 8991 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 6991 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7946 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7946 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7976 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP) |
| |

| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP) |
|--|
| |
| Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components |
| [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options [X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature) [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General) [] Cisco Unified Serviceability [] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration [] Cisco Unified Reports [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |
| |
| |
| Arabic (Yemen) |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7963 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) |

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Bulgarian (Bulgaria)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
_____
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Catalan (Spain)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
```

[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)

```
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
Chinese (China)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
```

| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP) |
|---|
| Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components |
| [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options [X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature) [X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General) [] Cisco Unified Serviceability [X] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration [] Cisco Unified Reports [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |
| |
| Chinese (Taiwan) |
| |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7913 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (STP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [J] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) |

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Czech (Czech Republic)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
Danish (Denmark)
______
```

Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
German (Germany)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
_____
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
_____
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
English (United Kingdom)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
-----
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
Greek (Greece)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
______
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Spanish (Colombia)
______
```

```
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
```

Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components

```
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
Spanish (Spain)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Finnish (Finland)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
_____
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
French (France)
_____
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
French (Canada)
______
```

Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 [X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)

| [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options [X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature) [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General) [] Cisco Unified Serviceability [] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration [] Cisco Unified Reports [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |
|---|
| |
| Hehreur (Terrel) |
| Hebrew (Israel) |
| |
| |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) |
| |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SEC) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCĆP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP) |
| [] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP) |
| [] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP) |

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
_____
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Croatian (Croatia)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
 ______
______
Hungarian (Hungary)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
```

```
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Italian (Italy)
______
```

Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 [X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)

```
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
Japanese (Japan)
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
_____
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Korean (Korea Republic)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
______
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Serbian (Republic of Montenegro)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
_____
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
-----
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
```

Dutch (Netherlands)

```
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
```

.....

```
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Norwegian (Norway)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Polish (Poland)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
______
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
_____
Portuguese (Brazil)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
_____
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
```

Portuguese (Portugal)

```
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
```

```
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
Romanian (Romania)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Russian (Russian Federation)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
______
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
_____
Serbian (Republic of Serbia)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
_____
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
```

Slovenian (Slovenia)

```
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
```

```
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
Swedish (Sweden)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[X] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Slovak (Slovakia)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
______
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Thai (Thailand)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
_____
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
```

Turkish (Turkey) ______ Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) ______ [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 [] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)

[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)

| Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components |
|---|
| [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options [X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature) [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General) [] Cisco Unified Serviceability [] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration [] Cisco Unified Reports [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |
| |
| |
| Chinese (Hong Kong) |
| ======================================= |
| |
| Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) |
| [V] C' H-'G ID Dh 2011 (CID) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SEC) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SEP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCF) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 |
| [] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP) |
| [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) |

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
______
Latvian (Latvia)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
______
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
______
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
_____
Lithuanian (Lithuania)
______
Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP)
```

```
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP)
[] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP)
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916
[ ] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)
[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)
_____
Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options
[X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature)
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General)
[ ] Cisco Unified Serviceability
[ ] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration
[ ] Cisco Unified Reports
[ ] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System
```

Estonian (Estonia)

______ Table: Cisco Unified IP Phone Models (Protocol) ______ [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3911 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3951 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7905 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7906 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7911 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7912 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SCCP) X Cisco Unified IP Phone 7931 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SCCP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7937 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7940 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7942 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7945 (SIP) [] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7960 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7962 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7965 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7970 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 7975 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7915 [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone Expansion Module 7916 [] Cisco Unified IP Communicator (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified Wireless IP Phone 7925/26 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SCCP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6921 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6941 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 6961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8961 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9951 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 9971 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 3905 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8831 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 8811/41/51/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco IP Phone 7821/41/61 (SIP) [X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8945 (SCCP/SIP)

[X] Cisco Unified IP Phone 8941 (SCCP/SIP)

| Table: Cisco Unified Communications Manager Components |
|---|
| [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager User Options [X] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Self Care Portal (10.x feature) [] Cisco Unified Communications Manager Administration (General) [] Cisco Unified Serviceability [] Cisco Unified Communications Operating System Administration [] Cisco Unified Reports [] Cisco Unified Disaster Recovery System |